
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

JANUARY 31, 2017 
 

  



2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2016 .............................................................................................................................. 4 

AGENDA JANUARY 31, 2017................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO 1  828 LONGBOW DR SW ....................................................................................................................... 12 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 13 
LOCATION MAP  828 LONGBOW DR SE ................................................................................................................... 14 

CASE NO 2  1711 SAGINAW LN SW ....................................................................................................................... 15 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
LOCATION MAP  1711 SAGINAW LN SW .................................................................................................................. 17 

CASE NO 3  4416 KIOWA TRAIL SE ........................................................................................................................ 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
LOCATIOM MAP  4416 KIOWA TRAIL SE .................................................................................................................. 20 

CASE NO 4  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW ....................................................................................................................... 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 22 
LOCATION MAP  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW .................................................................................................................. 23 

CASE NO 5  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW ..................................................................................................................... 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 25 
LOCATION MAP  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW ................................................................................................................ 26 

CASE NO 6  2228 NAPLES DR SW .......................................................................................................................... 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
LOCATION MAP  2228 NAPLES DR SW ..................................................................................................................... 29 

CASE NO 7  1302 6TH AVE SW ............................................................................................................................... 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
LOCATION MAP  1302 6TH AVE SW ........................................................................................................................... 32 

CASE NO 8  1213 BYRON AVE SW ......................................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
LOCATION MAP  1213 BYRON AVE SW .................................................................................................................... 35 

CASE NO  9  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512 .................................................................................................... 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 37 
LOCATION MAP  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512 ............................................................................................... 38 

CASE NO 10  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW ............................................................................................................... 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
LOCATION MAP  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW ........................................................................................................... 41 

CASE NO 11  2703 LAKE AVE SE ............................................................................................................................ 42 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 43 
LOCATON MAP  2703 LAKE AVE SE .......................................................................................................................... 44 

CASE NO 12  2808 REVERE AVE SW ...................................................................................................................... 45 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 46 
LOCATION MAP  2808 REVERE AVE SW ................................................................................................................... 47 



3 
 

CASE NO 13  2115 CENTRAL PARKWAY SW APT E5 .............................................................................................. 48 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 49 
 ................................................................................................................................................................................ 50 
LOCATION MAP  2115 CENTRAL PKWY SW, APT E5 ................................................................................................. 50 

CASE NO 14  407 GLENNWOOD RD SW ................................................................................................................ 51 

LOCATION MAP  402 GLEENWOOD RD SW ............................................................................................................. 52 

CASE NO 15  1201 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................... 53 

SITE PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................ 54 
SIGN RENDERING .................................................................................................................................................... 55 
LOCATION MAP  1201 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................ 56 

CASE NO 16  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW ............................................................................................................... 57 

LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 58 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 59 
ARIEL OF PROPERTY ................................................................................................................................................ 60 
LOCATION MAP  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW ............................................................................................................ 61 

CASE NO 17  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW ................................................................................................................... 62 

PARKING LOT LAYOUT ............................................................................................................................................. 63 
ARIEL OF PROPERTY ................................................................................................................................................ 64 
LOCATION MAP  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW ................................................................................................................ 65 

CASE NO 18  1502 MOULTON ST W ...................................................................................................................... 66 

LOCATION MAP  1502 WEST MOULTON ST ............................................................................................................. 67 
 

 

  



4 
 

 
MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2016 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Charles 

Taylor and Mr.Thomas Rossi,  
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
       …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve the minutes of the October meeting as printed.  Mrs. Sally Jo 
Green seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Lauren Norton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell clothing on-line at 2701 Revere Ave SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Lauren Norton presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Norton stated she would like an 
administrative office for an on-line clothing business.   
 
Mr. Larry Waye asked Ms. Norton to clarify what she meant on her application by saying the 
selling of these clothes will mainly be done online.   
 
Ms. Norton stated that someone may come to her home occasionally to try on clothes. 
 
Chairman, George Barran explained that she was allowed to have a trunk show once per quarter 
but that someone coming to the home to try on clothes occasionally was not allowed. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained the parameters of a home occupation.  Ms. Norton stated she would 
agree to have trunk shows as outlined and no one would come to the home occasionally to try on 
clothes; she would go to them. 
 



5 
 

Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Ms. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossi seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Zonita Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning business at 2801 Sandlin Rd SW Apt 
205C, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Zonita Jones presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Jones stated she would like an 
administrative office for a commercial cleaning business.  Ms. Jones also stated she would keep 
her supplies off-site. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye inquired if she would have employees.  Ms. Jones stated she would not have 
employees.  Mr. Waye then explained that if the business grew she could not have employees 
meeting at the apartment to report for work.  Ms. Jones stated she understood. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Willie Beckham for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile car wash service at 604 Blaine DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when the case was 
called. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Kevin Corum for relief from Section 25-2 (1) of the Zoning Ordinance 
in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 5002 Indian Hills RD, property 
located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Kevin Corum presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Corum stated he was seeking a variance 
in order to locate a detached garge in the side yard. 
 



6 
 

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated there were issues with the topography of the land and the location of the septic 
tank which made it difficult to locate the garage in the rear yard.  Therefore, the Planning 
Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 
motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
Case NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Phillip Kelly for relief from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning Ordinance 
in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 2922 Cedar Creek SW, property 
located in an AG-2 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Phillip Kelly presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Kelly stated he was constructing a new 
house and would like to locate a garage in the side yard because they needed the additional 
parking space for his live-in mother-in-law. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye inquired if the plan was for her to live in the new garage.  Mr. Kelly stated she 
would live in the house; not the garage. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval as long as no one lived in 
the garage. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this request as submitted with the verbal statement from Mr. 
Kelly that no one would live in the garage.  Mrs. Sally Jo Green seconded the motion.  On a roll 
call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Henry Atwood for a 8 space parking variance from Section 25-16(2)(j) 
of the Zoning Ordinance in order to allow space for up to twelve employees to park at 105 1st 
Ave NE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Henry Atwood presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Atwood stated he was seeking a 
parking variance. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated that Mr. Atwood’s parking situation was similar to other merchants in the 
downtown area.  Therefore, the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 



7 
 

Mr. Thomas Rossi moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Henry Atwood for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-12 of 
the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a microbrewery that will contain a tasting room and sell 
alcohol at 105 1st Ave NE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Henry Atwood presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Atwood stated he was seeking a use 
permitted on appeal to be able to operate a microbrewery with a tasting room.  Mr. Atwood also 
stated they wanted to sell beer on-site and off-site in compliance with state law. 
 
Chairman, George Barran asked if they planned to sell food?  Mr. Atwood stated “No”.  
Chairman, Barran then stated that if they decided to sell food in the future, they would need to 
get permission from the Board of Zoning Adjustment.  Mr. Atwood stated he understood. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated it was important to stress that the alcohol sales will be sold as permitted by the 
code of Decatur and Alabama. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mrs. Sally Jo Green seconded 
the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Dan Thomas for a  variance from Section 25-80(a)(1) in order to alter 
an existing non-conforming sign at 509 11th ST SE, property located in a M-1 Light Industrial 
Zoning District.  
 
Mr. Brian Lumbatis with Complete Signs presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Lumbatis stated 
they were seeking a 3 foot setback variance on an existing sign.  Mr. Lumbatis also stated the 
sign would be refurbished and updated to include a message board but the square footage would 
be reduced by removing the reader board.  Mr. Lumbatis explained that it would cost to much to 
move the sign. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye stated the sign could be lowered or moved back to bring into compliance.  He 
questioned why they could not do one of the options. 
 
Mr. Lumbatis explained that the business owner wanted to keep the height for visibility reasons 
plus it was too costly to move the sign. 
 
Mr. Johnny Green of 2107 Galahad Dr. Decatur, AL stated he had worked for Mr. Thomas for a 
number of years and if the sign was lowered the visibility would be compromised. 
 



8 
 

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith state the Planning Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded 
the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion failed with a 3-2 vote.  Mrs. Sally Jo Green and Mr. 
Thomas Rossi voted in favor while Chairman, George Barran, Mr. Larry Waye and Mr. Charles 
Taylor voted against. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Two Marks Decatur, LLC for an appeal of an administrative decision 
from Section 25-76(j) in order to install color changing LED lighting on the front façade of the 
building at 809 Beltline RD SW, STE B, property located in an M-1A Expressway Commercial 
Zoning District. 
 
The Board voted to dismiss this case because no one came forward to present the case when 
called. 
 
CASE NO 3  
 
Application and appeal of Willie Beckham for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile car wash service at 604 Blaine DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was called again.  The Board voted to dismiss this case because no one came forward 
to present the case when called. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Chairman, George Barran   

 
  



9 
 

 
AGENDA JANUARY 31, 2017 

 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Rodney Spark for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a E-Commerce business at 828 Longbow DR SE, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Meggan Culver for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line business selling miscellaneous items at 
1711 Saginaw LN SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Bette Steele for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell online clothing and to act as a fashion 
consultant at 4416 Kiowa Trail SE, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning 
District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Stacia Johnson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office only for an off-site group home at 2024 Brayden DR 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District.  
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of David V. Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a townhome rental business at 1621 Primrose DR 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Kelli Starnes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell online clothing at 2228 Naples DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District.  
 



10 
 

CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Dionisio Guerra for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a handyman service at 1302 6th Ave SW, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Lakesha Snow for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care and landscaping business at 1213 
Byron Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Donny Hilsenrath for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for online 3D printing and design of customized items 
at 2130 Westmead DR SW, Apt 512, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning 
District. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Jenna Childers for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell clothing online at 3303 Cedarhurst DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Brandy Vanmeter for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell clothing online at 2703 Lake Ave SE, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Shelby Whisenant for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell clothing online at 2808 Revere Ave SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

CASE NO 13 
 
Application and appeal of April Fielder for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a non-medical home health service at 2115 
Central Parkway SW Apt E5, property located in a R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 14 
 
Application and appeal of Terri D. White for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-95(a) of 
the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a day/nighttime care for children from 6 a.m. until 12 p.m. 
at 407 Glennwood RD SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 15 
 
Application and appeal of Munn Enterprises, Inc. for the following setback variances to Section 
25-77(e)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to install a pylon sign at 1201 6th Ave SE, property 
located in a RD Redevelopment Zoning District. 
 
1) Requesting a 6 foot setback variance from 6th Ave SE and  
2) Requesting a 5 foot setback variance from 8th ST SE. 
 
CASE NO 16 
 
Application and appeal of Cecilio A. Rodriguez for a 3 foot rear yard setback variance to Section 
25-10.9(2)(d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to tear down an existing non-conforming 
attached garage and carport and reconstruct a 2 story attached garage at 402 Bellemeade Ave 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 17  
 
Application and appeal of Saif G. Saleh for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 of the 
Zoning Ordinance in order to operate an auto repair shop at 1401 Carridale St SW, property 
located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 18 
 
Application and appeal of James L. Pointer for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-113 of 
the Zoning Ordinance to have a temporary seasonal business to sell produce in the parking lot at 
1502 West Moulton ST, property located in a M-1 Light Industry Zoning District. 

 
  



12 
 

 
 
 

CASE NO 1  828 LONGBOW DR SW 



13 
 

 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  828 LONGBOW DR SE 
 

 



15 
 

 
 
 

CASE NO 2  1711 SAGINAW LN SW 



16 
 

 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



17 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1711 SAGINAW LN SW 
 



18 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 3  4416 KIOWA TRAIL SE 



19 
 

 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



20 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATIOM MAP  4416 KIOWA TRAIL SE 



21 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
CASE NO 4  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW 



22 
 

 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



23 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW 
 



24 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 5  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW 



25 
 

 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



26 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW 



27 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 6  2228 NAPLES DR SW 



28 
 

 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



29 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2228 NAPLES DR SW 
 



30 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 7  1302 6TH AVE SW 



31 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



32 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1302 6TH AVE SW 
 



33 
 

 
 
 

CASE NO 8  1213 BYRON AVE SW 



34 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



35 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1213 BYRON AVE SW 



36 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO  9  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512 



37 
 

 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



38 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512 
 



39 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 10  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW 
 



40 
 

 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



41 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW 



42 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 11  2703 LAKE AVE SE 



43 
 

 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



44 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATON MAP  2703 LAKE AVE SE 
 



45 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 12  2808 REVERE AVE SW 
 



46 
 

 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



47 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2808 REVERE AVE SW 
 
 



48 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 13  2115 CENTRAL PARKWAY SW APT E5 



49 
 

 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



50 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2115 CENTRAL PKWY SW, APT E5 
 

 
 



51 
 

 
CASE NO 14  407 GLENNWOOD RD SW 



52 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  402 GLEENWOOD RD SW 



53 
 

 
 
 
 

CASE NO 15  1201 6TH AVE SE 



54 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE PLAN 



55 
 

 
 

SIGN RENDERING 
 



56 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1201 6TH AVE SE 



57 
 

 
 

CASE NO 16  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW 
 



58 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LETTER 
 



59 
 

 
 
 
 

SURVEY 



60 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARIEL OF PROPERTY 



61 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW 



62 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 17  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW 



63 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARKING LOT LAYOUT 
 



64 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARIEL OF PROPERTY 



65 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW 



66 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 18  1502 MOULTON ST W 



67 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1502 WEST MOULTON ST 


	AGENDA
	Minutes November 29, 2016
	AGENDA JANUARY 31, 2017
	CASE NO 1  828 longbow dr sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  828 LONGBOW DR SE

	CASE NO 2  1711 SAGINAW LN SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1711 SAGINAW LN SW

	case no 3  4416 kiowa trail se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATIOM MAP  4416 KIOWA TRAIL SE

	CASE NO 4  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2024 BRAYDEN DR SW

	CASE NO 5  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1621 PRIMROSE DR SW

	CASE NO 6  2228 NAPLES DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2228 NAPLES DR SW

	CASE NO 7  1302 6TH AVE SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1302 6TH AVE SW

	CASE NO 8  1213 BYRON AVE SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1213 BYRON AVE SW

	CASE NO  9  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2130 WESTMEAD DR SW, APT 512

	CASE NO 10  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3303 CEDARHURST DR SW

	CASE NO 11  2703 LAKE AVE SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATON MAP  2703 LAKE AVE SE

	case no 12  2808 revere ave sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2808 REVERE AVE SW

	CASE NO 13  2115 CENTRAL PARKWAY SW APT E5
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2115 CENTRAL PKWY SW, APT E5

	CASE NO 14  407 GLENNWOOD RD SW
	LOCATION MAP  402 GLEENWOOD RD SW

	CASE NO 15  1201 6TH AVE SE
	SITE PLAN
	SIGN RENDERING
	LOCATION MAP  1201 6TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 16  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW
	LETTER
	SURVEY
	ARIEL OF PROPERTY
	LOCATION MAP  402 BELLEMEADE AVE SW

	CASE NO 17  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW
	PARKING LOT LAYOUT
	ARIEL OF PROPERTY
	LOCATION MAP  1401 CARRIDALE ST SW

	CASE NO 18  1502 MOULTON ST W
	LOCATION MAP  1502 WEST MOULTON ST


